From: Smith, Julie A (OE) <JulieA.Smith@hg.doe.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 7:54 AM

To: Belin, Daniel; Kent Sharp; Caroline McHugh
Cc: Mills, Brian; Callaghan, Caitlin

Subject: FW: WILD-3 Data Response

Attachments: 8479498 _1.DOCX

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Good morning! Please find attached to this email, NP’s response to the latest data request. Let us know if you need to
get any further information from them once you take a look at this! Cheers- Julie

From: Sullivan, Mary Anne [mailto:maryanne.sullivan@hoganlovells.com]

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 10:42 AM

To: Mills, Brian <Brian.Mills@hq.doe.gov>

Cc: Callaghan, Caitlin <Caitlin.Callaghan@Hq.Doe.Gov>; Smith, Julie A (OE) <JulieA.Smith@hg.doe.gov>
Subject: WILD-3 Data Response

Dear Mr. Mills:

Attached is the response of Northern Pass to data request WILD-3. We will provide further updated information as
circumstances develop.

Best regards,

Mary Anne Sullivan

Partner

Hogan Lovells US LLP
Columbia Square

555 Thirteenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20004

Tel: +1 202 637 5600

Direct: +1 202 637 3695

Fax: +1 202 637 5910

Email: maryanne.sullivan@hoganlovells.com
www.hoganlovells.com

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.



About Hogan Lovells

Hogan Lovells is an international legal practice that includes Hogan Lovells US LLP and Hogan Lovells International LLP. For more information, see
www.hoganlovells.com.

CONFIDENTIALITY. This email and any attachments are confidential, except where the email states it can be disclosed; it may also be privileged. If
received in error, please do not disclose the contents to anyone, but notify the sender by return email and delete this email (and any attachments) from
your system.



